
From: Peter Tam
To: INTernet:Denise.Wolniak@nmp.cn.com;  INTernet:John.Dosa@nmp.cn.com; 
internet:steven.leonard@nmp.cn.com;  Theodore Tjader
Date: 11/15/02 10:30AM
Subject: NMP1 Amendment to Adopt TSTF-358

John:

We are reviewing your 10/7/02 application for amendment to adopt TSTF-358.  Our reviewer,
Bob Tjader, has some comments on your application.

Your application needs to include the STS version of STS SR 3.0.1 (NMP1 4.0.1) and
associated Bases, to make the TS consistent with the STS upon which TSTF-358 is based. 
We are expecting custom plants to adopt STS SR 3.0.1 and associated Bases to ensure they
are treating surveillance requirements in a manner consistent with that of the standard plants.

Please call me to set up a conference call.  The sole purpose of this e-mail is to prepare you
for the conference call.  This e-mail does not convey a formal NRC staff position, nor
does it formally request information.

Peter S. Tam, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

e-mail: pst@nrc.gov   Tel.: 301-415-1451 
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